



DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Sarah Huckabee Sanders
GOVERNOR

Shane E. Khoury
SECRETARY

October 1, 2024

Porsha Russell
Clarksville Connected Utilities
Po Box 1807
Clarksville, AR 72830

RE: DMR-QA Verification (Permit No. AR0022187; AFIN: 36-00038)

Dear Ms. Russell:

The Arkansas Department of Energy and Environment - Division of Environmental Quality (DEQ) has received the NPDES Permittee Discharge Monitoring Report – Quality Assurance (DMR-QA) Study 44 Results. Based on DEQ review, the facility had results that are “Not Acceptable.” You are required to determine the cause of the deficiency and ensure corrective action is taken to prevent future occurrences. While performing tests and analyses, please ensure that your test methods/procedures follow 40 C.F.R. Part 136 and applicable guidance and using the same personnel and equipment as you would for routine NPDES permit compliance monitoring tests.

For any parameter with “Not Acceptable” results, the corrective action reports and retest results must be submitted to DEQ by **November 8, 2024**. Submission of DMR-QA 44 Corrective Action Reports and Retest Results must be made through ePortal using the Retest Form linked below. In order to prefill the DMR-QA 44 Retest Form, you will need to enter the Submission ID (HQ7-1807-GGYS5) from the DMR-QA 44 Results Form.

<https://eportal.adeq.state.ar.us/?FormTag=DMRQA44Retest>

Thank you for your participation in Discharge Monitoring Report – Quality Assurance Study 44. If you have any questions, please contact DEQ at (501) 682-0656 or by email at waterlab@adeq.state.ar.us.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Stacie R. Wassell".

Stacie R. Wassell
Associate Director, Office of Water Quality